
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person needing assistance to participate in this meeting, should contact the Office of the County Clerk at 
(920)746 2200. Notification 72 hours prior to a meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to that meeting. 

AGENDA Posted , 2019 by    

 

 

             
 

Notice of Public Meeting 
Tuesday, November 19, 2019 9:00 a.m.  

    
 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

COMMITTEE 

    

 
Door County Government Center 

Chambers Room, 1st floor 
421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

 

  
Oversight for Child Support, Clerk of Court, Circuit Court, Corporation Counsel, County Administrator, County Clerk, District 
Attorney, Human Resources, Register in Probate, and Veteran’s Service Office 

 

            

PUBLIC HEARING FOR PROPOSED 2020 – 8521 Elderly/Disabled Transportation Plan (SRC Bus & Van) & 5311Public Transit Plan 
1. Call the Public Hearing to Order 
2. Roll Call 
3. Proposed Changes to the 2020 Door County Public Transit System (Section 5311)  
4. Proposed Changes to the 2020 Specialized Transportation Assistance Program (Section 85.21) 
5. Public Comments 
6. Adjourn the Public Hearing 

 

*AMENDED AGENDA – ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE 
1. Call Meeting to Order 
2. Establish a Quorum ~ Roll Call 
3. Adopt Agenda / Properly Noticed 
4. Approve Minutes of the October 22, 2019 Meeting 
5. Correspondence 
6. Public Comment 
7. Old Business 
8. New Business (Review / Action) 
 County Administrator 

 Ahnapee Regional Youth Apprenticeship Program 
 Transportation 

 Review / Approve the rate changes for ADRC Bus (85.21) 
 Review / Approve the rate changes for the Door to Door System (5311) 
 Review / Approve the Agency rates for the Door to Door System (5311) 
 Review / Approve the removal of the connector routes in the Door to Door System (5311) 

 Corporation Counsel 
 Year-to-Date Status Report Re: Ch. 51, 54 & 55 Wis. Stats. Matters  
 Notice of § 23.0917(5t), Wis. Stats. Knowles-Nelson Stewardship Funded Land Purchase-Town of Liberty Grove 
 Notice of § 23.0917(5t), Wis. Stats. Knowles-Nelson Stewardship Funded Land Purchase-Town of Washington 

 Human Resources 
 Request to Refill – Treatment Court Coordinator  
 Request to Refill – Administrative Assistant II, District Attorney  
 *Request to Refill – Maintenance Technician Library 
 *Reclassification of TS Network Coordinator/Manager to Network Administrator/Assistant TS Director 
 *FYI: Letter of Retirement – Sally Hall, Administrative Assistant II – District Attorney  
 *FYI: Letter of Retirement – Timothy Clark, Library Maintenance Technician 
 FYI: Letter of Retirement – Keith Kasbohm, Airport Manager 
 FYI: Completion of Introductory period – Katherine Moore  
 Personnel Transactions 

9. Closed Session 
Convene into closed session pursuant to § 19.85(1)(c), Wis. Stats, for purposes of considering employment, promotion, 
compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises 
responsibility, namely the Performance Evaluation of County Administrator Ken Pabich 
Reconvene in Open Session 
Discussion and Decision (if any) 

10.Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official, or Employee 
11.Vouchers, Claims and Bills 

12.Next Meeting Date(s) 

• Regular Meeting – December 10, 2019 – 10:00 a.m.  

13.  Meeting Per Diem Code 

14. Adjourn  

Deviation from order shown may occur 

Page 1 of 53

http://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/19.85(1)(c)


PUBLIC HEARING – ADMIN COMMITTEE – 11/19/19 

 

Proposed changes to Transportation beginning 1/1/20 for the 5311 Federal Operating 

Assistance Grant: 

• Remove all connector routes on the D2D public transportation system that were 

previously handled by Sunshine House, Inc. and the ADRC Bus.  Areas will still be 

accessible by D2D vehicles with a 24-hour reservation. 

• Increase all fares within zones or the Orange Core by $.50 for regular riders.  (For all 

Elderly and Disabled riders, the fare increase will actually be $.25 since the rate for 

those riders is ½ of the regular rate). 

• Increase all Agency Fares within zones or the Orange Core by $1.00.  (Agency Fares are 

double the regular fare rate). 

• No increase to fares for crossing zones at this time. 

 

 

Proposed changes to Transportation beginning 1/1/20 for the 85.21 Specialized Transportation 

Assistance Grant: 

• All fares will increase to $2.00 per stop on the ADRC bus/van. 

 

 

 

Page 2 of 53



TRANSPORTATION
In 10 minutes

Page 3 of 53



Current System

■ Managed in DHHS (Robin and Joe)

■ Providers

– D2D (Abby Vans), Shared Ride Taxi

– ADRC Bus/Van, Sturgeon Bay and Friday Connector

– Sunshine House, Connector Routes

Page 4 of 53



Page 5 of 53



2020 Changes

■ Managed separately

– Transportation Department, Housed at ADRC

– ADRC Drivers Report to Transportation Manager

■ Providers/Services

– D2D (Abby Vans)

– ADRC Bus/Van

– Sunshine House & ADRC Connectors Discontinued

– D2D Connector/Crossing Zones will continue

Page 6 of 53



Page 7 of 53



2020 Changes Continued

■ Fare Increases

– ADRC Bus from $1 per trip to $2 per trip

■ $2 round trip for trips to ADRC for lunch

■ Fare hasn’t increased since service began approximately 40 years ago

– D2D Rides

■ Orange Core Zone $1.75 to $2 and $3.50 to $4

■ Travel Within Zones $3.25 to $3.50 and $6.50 to $7

■ Agency Fares will increase to $8 and $14

■ Crossing Zones will continue to be the same

Page 8 of 53



 

 

             

MINUTES 

Tuesday, October 22, 2019 

    

 
ADMINISTRATIVE 

COMMITTEE 

    
 

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room, 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

 

  Oversight for Child Support, Clerk of Court, Circuit Court, Corporation Counsel, County Administrator, County Clerk, District Attorney, Human Resources, Register in Probate, and Veteran’s Service Office  

            

 
Call Meeting to Order 
The Tuesday, October 22, 2019 Administrative Committee Meeting was called to order at 9:01 a.m. by Chairman David 
Lienau at the Door County Government Center. 
 
Establish a Quorum ~ Roll Call 
Members present:  Dan Austad, Ken Fisher, Nancy Robillard, David Lienau, Susan Kohout, 
and John Neinas.  Joel Gunnlaugsson was excused. 
    
Others present:  Supervisor Laura Vlies Wotachek, Administrator Ken Pabich, CC Grant 
Thomas, Finance Director Steve Wipperfurth, Child Support Director Rod Dequaine, County 
Conservationist Erin Hanson, Health & Human Services Director Joe Krebsbach, County Clerk 
Jill Lau, and public.   
 
Adopt Agenda / Properly Noticed 
Motion by Austad, seconded by Fisher to approve the agenda.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Approve Minutes of September 17, 2019 Regular Administrative Committee Meeting 

Motion by Robillard, seconded by Austad to approve the minutes of the September 17, 2019 Administrative Committee 

Meeting.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

 

Correspondence 

• Email – Donald Freix 

 
Public Comment 
The following persons commented: 

• Don Freix, 8305 Quarter Line Road, Fish Creek 
 
Old Business 

No old business was presented. 

 

New Business (Review / Action) 

Child Support 

2019 WCSEA Attorney of the Year – R. Dequaine 

CC Thomas announced that Rod was awarded the Attorney of the Year award for 2019.  The award will also be 

recognized at the upcoming County Board meeting. 

 

County Board 

Process(es) of Communication Between County Board and Staff 

Supervisor Kohout questioned if there is a way to share more information with all of county board so things don’t come 

as a surprise.  Ideas reviewed included the Friday afternoon Administrator Report which has been helpful; could it 

potentially be enhanced?  More presentations at County Board from departments working on projects.  Administrator’s 

report at County Board of upcoming projects.  Could this topic be added to the County Board agenda for input from 

others?  Chairman Lienau suggested the Chairs of the committees utilize oral committee reports at County Board.  

Administrator Pabich will also start providing a report on CIP projects and progress; expected to start in 

December/January. 

 

 

“These minutes 
have not been 
reviewed by the 

oversight 
committee and 
are subject to 

approval at the 
next regular 
committee 
meeting.” 

Page 9 of 53



 

Supervisor Compensation & Reimbursement [Resolution No. 2019-58]  

Motion by Neinas, seconded by Austad that each county board supervisor be allocated up to $2,000 annually for 

authorized expenses (lodging, conference registration, meals) and per diem (whatever they want to charge for per diem) 

actually incurred and related to out of county travel.  Mileage is exempt.   

 

Administrator Pabich reviewed approximate costs, per supervisor, to attend WCA Annual Conference, WCA Legislative 

Exchange, and Door-Kewaunee Days.  CC Thomas explained this could be an amendment from the floor at the 

November meeting or it can be brought forward to County Board by resolution at this month’s meeting.  If any Supervisor 

is intending to bring a change to the Rules of Order forward at the November meeting a heads-up to CC Thomas and 

Administrator Pabich would be appreciated so language can potentially be prepared and ready.   

 

Motion carried by voice vote with Supervisor Fisher voting no. 

 

County Ambassador Program 

Chairman Lienau explained the County Ambassador Program.  Our current reps are Supervisor Bultman, Supervisor 

Chomeau, and Supervisor Lundahl.  Lienau suggests the Ambassador Program be separated out of the annual 

authorized expenses and per diems cap.  This program would involve no more than 3 members.  The Ambassador 

Program could be part of the Legislative Committee with 2 or 3 of the Legislative members being the Ambassadors.   

 

Motion by Lienau, seconded by Robillard to exempt the Ambassador Program from the annual authorized expenses and 

per diems cap.  The existing Ambassadors will continue in the same capacity until the April 2020 Reorganizational 

Meeting at which time it will be incorporated into committee assignments.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

 

County Administrator 

Alternative Work Schedules (Proposed) and Tele-Working (Existing) Policies 

Administrator Pabich introduced the proposed concept.  Pabich explained some employees have been hired with an 

alternate work schedule however this hasn’t been offered beyond new hires.  There would be no change to operating 

hours.  No more than 10 work hours per day would be allowed.  The policy would require an employee to request an 

alternate schedule which would be set for a minimum of at least 3 months.  The request would work through approval 

processes.  CC Thomas reviewed potential flex/alternative options.   

 

Motion by Kohout, seconded by Robillard to authorize staff to move forward on the alternative work schedule policy as 

presented.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

 

Approve Supporting a Broadband Grant Application for the Village (& Town) of Egg Harbor 

Administrator Pabich explained the State included $48M over 2 years for broadband grants.  The first due date is 

December 2019.  Pabich noted the County has been working with DCEDC on broadband expansion for the Village of 

Egg Harbor.  The County could provide both a letter of support and financial support for the grant process.   

Pabich is aware other municipalities are looking at potential projects.  Financial support is not budgeted but could come 

from the Unassigned Fund Balance.  Municipalities interested in applying for broadband grants should contact 

Administrator Pabich in order to work together with the County to move their broadband grant applications forward.   

 

Motion by Fisher, seconded by Kohout to authorize the County Board Chairman and County Administrator to author 

letters of support for municipal broadband grant applications.   CC Thomas will incorporate this into a resolution for 

county board.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

 

Representation on the Door County Fair Board 

Administrator Pabich explained the County does not have any specific oversight of the Fair Board.  As we move forward 

in terms of how the county is going to operate it may be helpful to have some oversight attending each Fair Board 

meeting.  It was suggested two Facilities & Parks Committee Members be authorized to attend each Fair Board meeting.  

These are not members of the Fair Board; they attend in the capacity of a F&P Committee Member and report back to 

the F&P Committee.  No action taken. 

 

 

 

Page 10 of 53



 

FYI: Out-of-State Training: T. Sternard, K. Christensen, C. Nordin: Police, Treatment & Community Collaborative Training, 

Nov. 10-13, 2019, Ponte Verda, FL 

FYI: Out-of-State Training: Anna Deutsch, Great Lakes Fruit Workers Meeting, Nov. 6-7, Simcoe, Ontario 

FYI: Out-of-State Training: Dawn Vandevoort, National Assoc. of Extension 4-H Agents, Nov. 2-9, 2019, White 

Sulphur Springs, WV 

Reviewed. 

 

County Transportation Program 

Bid Review and Analysis; and Tentative Contract Award Re: Shared-Ride Taxi-Service RFP 

Administrator Pabich explained the County did go out for bid.  A number of documents were included in the meeting 

packet.  One bid was received.   

 

Motion by Austad, seconded by Fisher to accept the bid.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

 

Motion by Austad, seconded by Fisher to award the bid to Abby Vans Inc.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

 

Sponsor and Schedule Public Hearing on the Door County Transportation Program (Fares / Service Level) 

Administrator Pabich explained since there are proposed fare changes a public hearing is required.  The hearing will be 

held on Tuesday, November 19th at 9:00 a.m. at the Administrative Committee meeting. 

 

County Transportation Program Vehicles (5-buses, 1-minivan); Declare as Surplus, Safekeeping and Disposition 

H&HS Director Krebsbach explained a grant was award in 2011 to purchase vehicles to be used for the Sunshine 

House.  At the end of their useful life the vehicles were supposed to be gifted to the Sunshine House.  Rules changed 

since the initial purchase.  The County owns the vehicles and leases them to the Sunshine House for $1 annually.  The 

County can transfer them to the Sunshine House as approved by the State.  The County can put the vehicles up for bid 

or the County can gift them to another entity.  Krebsbach suggests the County transfer the vehicles to the Sunshine 

House.  A decision needs to be made and complete by January 1st.  Krebsbach noted if the vehicles are sold for more 

than $5,000 all of the funds received from the sale are paid to the State; the County retains nothing.   

 

Motion by Austad, seconded by Kohout to gift the vehicles to the Sunshine House.  Motion carried by unanimous voice 

vote. 

 

Update on the Transportation Manager Position 

Administrator Pabich updated the committee on the hiring of the transportation manager.  Pam Busch has been hired 

and is starting on Monday. 

 

County Clerk 

County Clerk Jill Lau - Representative on the Wisconsin Elections Security Council 

Lau provided an update to the committee on her representation on the WEC Security Council.  The Council will meet 

every other month to address security issues both cyber and physical as the state comes into the 2020 election cycle. 

 

Corporation Counsel 

§173.15, Wis. Stats. Contract for Services – Wisconsin Humane Society 
CC Thomas reviewed information included in the meeting packet.  The County has been working with the WHS over the 
past year to draft a contract.  The term of the contract is 2 years.  The compensation remains the same as in the past; 
$10,000.  The $30 per day charge is included in the contract in the event the County goes to court for an animal issue. 
 
Motion by Kohout, seconded by Robillard to approve the contract with the Wisconsin Human Society as presented.  
Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
§59.11(1), Wis. Stats. Annual Meeting 
A reminder that the annual meeting is approaching.  Anything can be brought up at this meeting.  
 
The committee recessed at 10:49 a.m. and reconvened at 11:03 a.m. 
 
 

Page 11 of 53



 

Revision of Rules of Order §31 B. Highway Committee Election; Term 
CC Thomas explained there was an oversight when amending the rules for the Highway Committee term.  The term was 
approved by County Board to be two years quite some time ago.  We have been following that rule without it officially 
included in the Rules of Order.  
 
Motion by Lienau, seconded by Fisher to revise the rules to include the two-year term and send on to County Board.  
Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.  
 
Highway Commissioner Election; Appointment; Term § 83.01, Wis. Stats. 
Supervisor Neinas explained he had spoke with Attorney Andy Phillips recently.  At some point the appointment of the 
Highway Commissioner fell under the County Administrator.  After consulting with Attorney Phillips Supervisor Neinas 
understand the appointment must be brought before the County Board every two years.  CC Thomas reviewed the 
statutes related to the County Highway Commissioner appointment.  CC Thomas believes when the current Highway 
Commissioner was appointed the county assumed the appointment was for an indefinite term and established the term 
through the adoption of the resolution of appointment. 
 
Motion by Fisher, seconded by Austad to make the term of the Highway Commissioner indeterminate and up to the 
discretion of the County Administrator and move this on to County Board.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 

Human Resources 

Resolution - Door County Performance-Based Compensation System 2020 Increases/Structure Aging 
Administrator Pabich reviewed information included in the meeting packet.  For 2020 the proposal is to age the 
compensation plan 3% and to establish the pay for performance increases in the range of 1.75% up to 2.5% and the 
discretionary merit compensation from $1,000 to $2,500 (both remain the same as adopted in 2019).  A full review of the 
comp plan would be scheduled for 2022.  No aging of the plan will take place in 2021.  The implementation is proposed 
for the first full pay period of 2020.   
 
Motion by Kohout, seconded by Fisher to recommend the performance-based compensation system 2020 increases and 
structure aging to County Board as presented. Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Request to Refill – Highway Worker 
The Highway Committee has recommended the refill. 
 
Request to Refill – Conservationist 
The County Administrator has reviewed and recommends the refill. 
 
Request to Refill – Social Worker – Child & Family Services Unit Ongoing 
Request to Refill – Case Manager Community Support Program 
Request to Refill – Case Manager – Comprehensive Community Services  
The County Administrator has reviewed and recommends the refill of all three positions. 
 
Motion by Fisher, seconded by Robillard to approve all requests to refill the Highway Worker position, the 
Conservationist position, the Case Manager Community Support position, the Social Worker – Child and Family 
Services position, and the Comprehensive Community Services position.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
FYI: Letter of Retirement – Glenn Jorgenson, Highway Worker  
FYI: Letter of Retirement– Mark Hill, Social Worker- Child and Family Services Unit Ongoing   
FYI: Letter of Resignation – James Salscheider, Conservationist  
Reviewed. 
 
FYI: Completion of Introductory Period – Paula Sullivan 
FYI: Completion of Introductory Period – Robyn Joly  
Reviewed. 
 
Personnel Transactions  
Reviewed. 
 
 
 
 

Page 12 of 53



 

 
Convene in closed session pursuant to §19.85(1)(g), Wis. Stats., for the purpose of conferring with legal counsel 
for the governmental body who is rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the 
body with respect to litigation in which it is involved, specifically MDL 2804-Opioid Litigation 
Motion by Lienau, seconded by Kohout to move into closed   Motion carried by roll call vote with all members voting Yes.  
Time 11:31 a.m. 
 
Reconvene in Open Session; Discussion and Decision (if any) 
Motion by Lienau, seconded by Fisher to reconvene in open session.  Motion carried by roll call vote with all members 
voting Yes. 
 
No further action taken. 
 
Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official, or Employee 
Nothing as of this meeting. 
 
Vouchers, Claims and Bills 
Reviewed. 
 

Next Meeting Date(s) 

Regular Meeting – November 19, 2019 – 9:00 a.m. 

 

Meeting Per Diem Code  

1022. 

 

Adjourn 

Motion by Fisher, seconded by Robillard to adjourn.  Time: 11:50 a.m.  Motion carried by voice vote. 
 
Respectfully submitted by Jill M. Lau, County Clerk  
 

Page 13 of 53



11/13/2019

1

Ahnapee Regional

Youth Apprenticeship

2019-2020

Welcome to Youth Apprenticeship

Welcome to the Ahnapee Regional Youth Apprenticeship Program.  

This module has been created to explain the youth apprenticeship program in its entirety, the 
processes we utilize to ensure a successful partnership with schools, students, and employers, along 
with the benefits and highlights of participating in the Youth Apprenticeship Program.  

Ahnapee Regional Youth Apprenticeship

Page 14 of 53



11/13/2019

2

Career Cluster Areas

 Agriculture, Food & Natural Resources

 Architecture & Construction

 Art, A/V Technology & Communications

 Finance Health Science

 Hospitality, Lodging & Tourism

 Information Technology

 Manufacturing

 Marketing

 Science, Technology, Engineering &

Mathematics (STEM)

 Transportation, Distribution & Logistics

16 Career Clusters Approved for Youth Apprenticeship

Ahnapee Regional Youth Apprenticeship

Youth Apprenticeship Data

Top 3 Areas in Wisconsin

1. Manufacturing

2. Health Science

3. Agriculture, Food & 

Natural Resources

Ahnapee Regional Youth Apprenticeship

Page 15 of 53



11/13/2019

3

Youth Apprenticeship Overview
Youth Apprenticeship (YA) is a highly successful talent acquisition strategy in which employers hire high school juniors or seniors for a one 

or two-year apprenticeship. During the apprenticeship, the student continues toward high school graduation and takes courses related to 
the profession as a way of enhancing what is being learned on the job. The YA Program is coordinated locally by regional consortia and 
overseen by the Wisconsin Department of Workforce Development (DWD).

Program Framework Program Timeline

 Industry-developed skill standards 

 Exposure to multiple aspects of the industry

 Skilled mentors assigned to train the students

 Paid on-the-job work experience

 Related classroom instruction concurrent with work-based learning; 

guidelines for all programs

 Performance evaluation of demonstrated competencies

 State-issued skill certificate

 Level One:

o Junior OR Senior year of High School; can begin as early as June 

after sophomore year

o 450 hours of work-based learning MINIMUM

o 2 semesters of related classroom instruction must be 

completed by high school graduation

o Earned school credit – treated as elective

 Level Two (standard YA program):

o Junior AND Senior year of High School

o 900 hours of work-based learning MINIMUM

o 4 semesters of related classroom instruction

o Must be completed by high school graduation

o Earned school credit – treated as elective

Ahnapee Regional Youth Apprenticeship

Child Labor Laws – Student Learner Law

Student employment in the Youth Apprenticeship Program is supported in the Student Learner 

Law.  

1. A "student learner" is a student of an accredited school who is employed on a part–time 

basis to obtain both scholastic credit and employment training under a bona fide written 

school-work training program agreement. 

2. You must comply with all state child labor laws as outlined in the Student Learner Law. 

3. Review the guidelines to fully understand your student worker parameters as it pertaining to 

when the student can work, the number of hours , liability, and prohibited equipment and 

tasks.  

Ahnapee Regional Youth Apprenticeship

Ahnapee Regional Youth Apprenticeship

Page 16 of 53



Page 17 of 53



Page 18 of 53



Page 19 of 53



Page 20 of 53



Page 21 of 53



Page 22 of 53



Page 23 of 53



Page 24 of 53



Page 25 of 53



Page 26 of 53



Page 27 of 53



Page 28 of 53



Page 29 of 53



Page 30 of 53



Page 31 of 53



Page 32 of 53



Page 33 of 53



Page 34 of 53



Page 35 of 53



Page 36 of 53



Page 37 of 53



Page 38 of 53



Page 39 of 53



Acct No. Vendor Description Amount Prepaid

100.39.1351.52401 Brown County Treasurer November 2019 Interagency Fee - Brown County Medical Examiner $8,902.25 X

various Cardmember Service Employee Picnic, Training, Office Supplies, misc. $782.57 X

100.11.1101.52433 Laddie Chapman Recording of County Board meetings: July thru October, 2019
$1,090.00 X

  

   

County Administrator Vouchers:

100.49.1115.52462 CNA SURETY WI Notary Public Bond - L. Holtz $30.00 X

TOTAL: $10,804.82

NOVEMBER MEETING VOUCHERS

DOOR COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS VOUCHERS

COUNTY BOARD or OTHER VOUCHERS:

Page 40 of 53



Acct No. Vendor Description Amount Prepaid

52302 FIELDPRINT SERVICE CONTRACT $7.75

52302 OCONTO COUNTY SHERIFF SERVICE CONTRACT $53.20

53106 STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES $398.88

52302 STATE PROCESS SERVICE SERVICE CONTRACT $90.75

52302 WI DEPT OF JUSTICE SERVICE CONTRACT $28.25

52302 WI DOCUMENT IMAGING SERVICE CONTRACT $189.13

TOTAL: $767.96

I hereby approve payment of the

monthly bills for the 

CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT AGENCY

as listed on this document.

Date:

Chairman

Administrative Services Committee

NOVEMBER 2019  Administrative Services Committee Meeting

CHILD SUPPORT OFFICE VOUCHERS

Page 41 of 53



Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 25 - Court Systems
Sub-Department 1340 - Clerk of Courts

Account 52101 - Professional Services
14343 -  BLAZKOVEC, BLAZKOVEC & 
DOWNEY

2019-00000377 Court Appointed 
Attorney Fees

Paid by Check 
# 669042

10/08/2019 10/11/2019 10/11/2019 10/11/2019 395.85

Account 52101 - Professional Services Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $395.85
Account 52130 - PS-Guardian Ad Litem

14343 -  BLAZKOVEC, BLAZKOVEC & 
DOWNEY

2019-00000366 Court Appointed GAL 
Fees

Paid by Check 
# 668869

09/27/2019 10/01/2019 10/01/2019 10/10/2019 742.00

3629 -  ERICKSON PRIBYL S.C. 2019-00000367 Court Appointed 
Attorney Fees

Paid by Check 
# 668870

09/27/2019 10/01/2019 10/01/2019 10/10/2019 1,554.00

9682 -  PINKERT LAW FIRM LLP 2019-00000368 Court Appointed 
Attorney Fees

Paid by Check 
# 668872

09/27/2019 10/01/2019 10/01/2019 10/10/2019 21.00

14343 -  BLAZKOVEC, BLAZKOVEC & 
DOWNEY

2019-00000377 Court Appointed 
Attorney Fees

Paid by Check 
# 669042

10/08/2019 10/11/2019 10/11/2019 10/11/2019 224.00

3629 -  ERICKSON PRIBYL S.C. 2019-00000378 Court Appointed 
Attorney Fees

Paid by Check 
# 669043

10/08/2019 10/11/2019 10/11/2019 10/11/2019 1,218.00

15303 -  NINA MARTEL SC 2019-00000379 Court Appointed 
Attorney Fees

Paid by Check 
# 669044

10/08/2019 10/11/2019 10/11/2019 10/11/2019 524.18

15069 -  STAPLES ADVANTAGE 2019-00000380 Office Supplies Paid by Check 
# 669045

10/08/2019 10/11/2019 10/11/2019 10/11/2019 72.89

9682 -  PINKERT LAW FIRM LLP 2019-00000402 GAL Fees Edit 10/25/2019 10/25/2019 10/25/2019 266.00
Account 52130 - PS-Guardian Ad Litem Totals Invoice Transactions 8 $4,622.07

Account 52155 - PS-Psychiatric Evals
22142 -  WILLIAM A SCHMITT, PHD, LLC 2019-00000404 Psychiatric Examination Edit 10/25/2019 10/25/2019 10/25/2019 3,100.00

Account 52155 - PS-Psychiatric Evals Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $3,100.00
Account 52406 - Reporter & Transcriber Fe

2291 -  NANCY BAUX 2019-00000365 Transcript Paid by Check 
# 668871

09/27/2019 10/01/2019 10/01/2019 10/10/2019 100.00

Account 52406 - Reporter & Transcriber Fe Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $100.00
Account 52425 - Interpretor Services

15825 -  SUSAN G RASCON 2019-00000369 Interpreter Fees Paid by Check 
# 668873

09/27/2019 10/01/2019 10/01/2019 10/10/2019 104.75

13733 -  SWITS, LLC 2019-00000370 Interpreter Fees - 
Telephonics

Paid by Check 
# 668874

09/27/2019 10/01/2019 10/01/2019 10/10/2019 104.00

15825 -  SUSAN G RASCON 2019-00000403 Interpreter Fees Edit 10/25/2019 10/25/2019 10/25/2019 40.00
16111 -  THE SIGN LANGUAGE GROUP 2019-00000405 Interpreter Fees Edit 10/25/2019 10/25/2019 10/25/2019 198.96

Account 52425 - Interpretor Services Totals Invoice Transactions 4 $447.71

Run by Connie DeFere on 10/25/2019 02:44:04 PM Page 1 of 2

Door County Clerk of Court A/P October 2019
G/L Date Range 10/01/19 - 10/31/19

Page 42 of 53

javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=135041','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=133809','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=133812','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=133814','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=135041','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=135042','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=135043','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=135044','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=135716','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=135718','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=133808','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=133815','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=133816','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=135717','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=135719','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 25 - Court Systems
Sub-Department 1340 - Clerk of Courts

Account 54102 - Training Mile,Meals,Lodge
2930 -  CONNIE DEFERE 2019-00000401 Fall Clerk of Court 

Conference  WCCCA
Edit 10/25/2019 10/25/2019 10/25/2019 315.05

Account 54102 - Training Mile,Meals,Lodge Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $315.05
Sub-Department 1340 - Clerk of Courts Totals Invoice Transactions 16 $8,980.68

Department 25 - Court Systems Totals Invoice Transactions 16 $8,980.68
Fund 100 - General Fund Totals Invoice Transactions 16 $8,980.68

* = Prior Fiscal Year Activity Grand Totals Invoice Transactions 16 $8,980.68

Run by Connie DeFere on 10/25/2019 02:44:04 PM Page 2 of 2

Door County Clerk of Court A/P October 2019
G/L Date Range 10/01/19 - 10/31/19

Page 43 of 53

javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=135715','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Page 44 of 53



2019 Vouchers

Fund-Dept-Sub-Acct. Vendor Description Amount

100-17101 PRE-PAIDS

100-37-1120-52301

100-44-1114-53106 OFFICE SUPPLIES (FROM HR BUDGET)

Staples Office Supplies $51.01

Staples Office Supplies $188.74

100-14-1107-52101 PROFESSSIONAL

100-14-1107-52105 LITIGATION

Door County Sheriff's Department Civil Service - 2019-GN-20 $65.00

Door County Sheriff's Department Civil Service - 2014-125 Veness $65.00

100-14-1107-54406 TELEPHONE

100-14-1107-52301 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE

100-14-1107-52402 MEMBERSHIP

100-14-1107-53102 POSTAGE

100-14-1107-53106 OFFICE SUPPLIES

Staples Office Supplies $31.50

Staples Office Supplies $7.52

100-14-1107-53131 LEGAL RESEARCH

Thompson Reuters

Government Select on Westlaw - Wpack 

(for September 2019 services) $319.54

Thompson Reuters 2020 Court Rules (State, Federal, & Local) $166.50

U.S. Courts PACER Document Access Charges $15.50

State Bar of Wisconsin

WI Rules of Evidence: A Courtroom 

Handbook Ed 9-S2 (FY20) $70.77

100-14-1107-54101 CONFERENCE FEES AND TRAINING

100-14-1107-54102 TRAINING MILES, MEALS, LODGING

100-14-1305-52401 COUNSELING CONTRACTED SERVICES

Gay Pustaver

2019 Bill for Mediation Services #10-2019 

October $1,125.00

100-14-1350-53109 LAW LIBRARY

Thompson Reuters

Government Select on Westlaw - Wpack 

(for September 2019 services) $1,278.14

100-14-1107-55107 LEASED PRINTING

Wisconsin Document Imaging Monthly Usage $263.66

TOTAL: $3,647.88

CORPORATION COUNSEL OFFICE

November Committee Meeting

Page 45 of 53



Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Department   10 - County Clerk

Batch Number   2019-00000536 Batch Date 10/21/2019 Entered by User Barb Pavlik
Vendor   14651 - WISCONSIN MEDIA
Sub-Department   10 County Clerk

0002868379 County Clerk - Advertising Paid by Check #669315 10/21/2019 10/21/2019 10/21/2019 10/24/2019 242.68
Sub-Department   10 County Clerk Totals Invoices 1 0

Vendor   14651 - WISCONSIN MEDIA Totals Invoices 1 $242.68
Vendor   39170 - WOLTER ENGRAVING SERVICE
Sub-Department   10 County Clerk

9140 Alexis Heim Peter Name Plate Paid by Check #669316 10/21/2019 10/21/2019 10/21/2019 10/24/2019 20.00
Sub-Department   10 County Clerk Totals Invoices 1 0

Vendor   39170 - WOLTER ENGRAVING SERVICE Totals Invoices 1 $20.00
Batch Number   2019-00000536 Totals Invoices 2 $262.68
Department   10 - County Clerk Totals Invoices 2 $262.68

10 County Clerk ___________________________________________________
Grand Totals Invoices 2 $262.68

Run by Jill Lau on 11/14/2019 01:12:11 PM Page 1 of 1

Door County Accounts Payable Invoice Report
G/L Date Range 10/01/19 - 10/31/19

Report By Department - Batch - Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

Page 46 of 53

javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=135477','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=211463','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=135476','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=211464','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Page 47 of 53



Page 48 of 53



Page 49 of 53



Page 50 of 53



Acct No. Vendor Description Amount

52408 Patrick Zelzer & Assoc. Process Service Fees $475.00

53106 Staples Advantage Office Supplies $468.12

52116 WI State Lab of Hygiene Witnees Fees / Mileage $136.45

TOTAL: $1,079.57

I hereby approve payment of the

monthly bills for the 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE

as listed on this document

Dated:___________________

_______________________________________

Chairman

Administrative Services Committee

VOUCHER LISTING:  

DOOR COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE

Page 51 of 53



Acct No. Vendor Description Prepaid Amount

21210/21250 Securian Financial Group December Life Insurance X 9,838.73$    

59176 HRI, dba Humana Wellness Go365 Administrative Fee & Rewards X 3,167.96$    

59109 Aurora Medical Group Pre Employement Physical X 240.00$       

52146 Bellin Health Drug Screening X 60.00$         

52401 ABR Employment Services Finance Dept., week ending 10/06/19 X 226.44$       

52401 ABR Employment Services Finance Dept., week ending11/01/2019 X 226.44$       

52121 Diversified Benefit Services Administrative Svcs - October X 526.50$       

52401 ABR Employment Services Finance Dept., week ending 010/20/2019 X 226.44$       

59120 Employee Resource Center Case #164815 on 10/23/19 & #165047 on 10/31/2019X 280.00$       

59169 Prevea Health Occupational Helath Pre-work screening X 67.00$         

59119 Cardmember Service ISP UCIA INT- Background Checks X 10.65$         

59178 Cardmember Service Door County Visitor Bureau X 60.00$         

51403 Cardmember Service Skillpath NST Item #9133623900 X 419.00$       

52149 Door County Medical Center Chair Massages x 175.00$       

52401 ABR Employment Services Finance Dept., week ending 10/13/2019 X 113.22$       

55107 Wisconsin Document Imigaing Human Resourses Copies & Base Rate x 1,011.00$    

54103 Carlson Dettmann Counsulting Network Technician x 250.00$       

59119 Wis. Dept. of Justice Background Checks x 30.00$         

TOTAL: 16,928.38$  

I hereby approve payment of the

monthly bills for the 

HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

as listed on this document.

Date:

___________________________

David Lienau, Chairman

Administrative Committee

VOUCHER LISTING: November 2019

HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

M:\hr\Voucher-monthly summary 11-19.xlsx

Page 52 of 53



Acct No. Vendor Description

52206 Cellcom Monthly Cell Phone Bill

53106 Staples Advantage Office Supplies

TOTAL:

I hereby approve payment of the

monthly bills for the 

VETERANS SERVICE OFFICE

as listed on this document.

Date:

David Lienau, Chairman

Administrative Committee

October 31, 2019 Administrative Committee Meeting

VETERANS SERVICE OFFICE VOUCHERS

Page 53 of 53


	2019-11-19 Administrative Agenda.pdf (p.1)
	PUBLIC HEARING Notes.pdf (p.2)
	Transportation Overview - Admin. Com. Public Hearing 111919.pdf (p.3-8)
	2019-10-22 Administrative Minutes.pdf (p.9-13)
	Ahnapee.pdf (p.14-16)
	§23.0917(5t), Wis. Stats..pdf (p.17)
	Notice of § 23.0917(5t), Wis. Stats. Knowles-Nelson Stewardship Funded Land Purchase.pdf (p.18)
	Knowles-Nelson Stewardship Program - Liberty Grove.pdf (p.19)
	HR Backup.pdf (p.20-34)
	HR Amended Packet Info.pdf (p.35-39)
	Voucher Listing - Administrator & County Board.pdf (p.40)
	Voucher Listing - Child Support.pdf (p.41)
	Voucher Listing - Clerk of Court.pdf (p.42-43)
	Voucher Listing - Clerk of Court 2.pdf (p.44)
	Voucher Listing - Corp Counsel.pdf (p.45)
	Voucher Listing - County Clerk.pdf (p.46)
	Voucher Listing - Courts.pdf (p.47-48)
	Voucher Listing - Courts 2.pdf (p.49-50)
	Voucher Listing - DA.pdf (p.51)
	Voucher Listing - HR.pdf (p.52)
	Voucher Listing - Veterans.pdf (p.53-54)

